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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapaore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199807 1898R GST Reg. ho. 19-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

DIRECT ASIA INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PL

88 SOUTH BRIDGE ROAD

Ref : CS/DANTO11266/T1th

SINGAPORE 058716 pater veeRT Mm””|mm|| H' |‘|
Code: DAl
_"1_ Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. 54X 7B51U Veh. Inspected SGZ 2400X
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. 7T0926/CH Excess (5) 0.00
Assign From MOTORCLAIM Assign Date 09/06/2017
(CHARAMNDEER)
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c o
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer 2 Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  0S/06/2017 Inspection Date 12/06/2017
Survey held at ZHONG CHENG ENTERPRISE
BLK 4 YEW TEE IND 383-H
WOODLANDS ROAD
SINGAPORE 677989
5a. Remarks

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.

8)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@directasia.com=

Sent: Friday, 9 June, 2017 1:41 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Aaron Wang; Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Charandeep Singh

Subject: PRI Assignment 70936 /CH/Zhong Cheng Enterprise /OD : SJX7851U /TP
: 8GZ72400X / DOA : 065.06.2017

Attachments: 201706071446 pdf

Importance: High

Dear Sir,

Please arrange to survey SGZ2400X on the without prejudice basis.

Please conduct direct motor survey at the workshop below pre-repair inspection and update us
immediately if the repair cost is above S10K.

Zhong Cheng Enterprise
Blk 6 Woodlands Road 299) Yew Tee Industrial Estate, Singapore 678008
Tel: 9338 2859

Thank you.

Regards,
Claims Department

From: Cheonghoh Law [mailto:mail@cheonghoh.sg]

Sent: Friday, lune 08, 2017 12:35 PM

To: Kenneth Lim <kenneth@directasia.com=>

Cc: Motor Claims <motorclaims@directasia.com>; Charandeep Singh
<charandeep.singh@directasia.com>; Aaron Wang <aaron.wang@directasia.com>; Derrick Quok
<derrick@directasia.com>

Subject: Re: FAX - PRS - SGZ2400X - DOA 6/6/2017

Importance: High

[ear Kenneth,
We refer to the above matter and to your email of 8 June 2017,

Our client hereby nominate LKK Auta Consultancy Pte Ltd named in paragraph 2 serial no 3 of your said email to
conduct the pre-repair survey of the damages to our client's vehicle arising out of the above mentioned accident.

Please be informed that our client's vehicle, SGZ 2400 X is currently at our client's workshop, Zhong Cheng Enterprise,

Blk 6 Woodlands Road 399J Yew Tee Industrial Estate, Singapore 678008,

Contact : Ms Sini - 9338 2859

Kindly proceed to do the needful

Thanks & regards
Catherine



CHEONGHOH LAW CORPORATION

Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05

Singapore 160053

T: 6337 8700 | F: 6337 3700 | E: mail@cheonghoh.sg

On 8 Jun 2017, at 6:02 PM, Kenneth Lim <kennethi@directasia.com> wrote:

Hi Catherine,
Re-send.

Best Regards,
Kenneth Lim

————— Original Message-----

From: Motor Claims [motorclaims@directasia.com]

Received: Wednesday, 07 Jun 2017, 3:22p.m.

To: mail@cheonghoh.sg [mail@cheonghoh.sg]

CC: Aaron Wang [aaron.wang@directasia.com]; Derrick Quok
[derrick@directasia.com]; Kenneth Lim [kenneth@directasia.com]; Charandeep

singh [charandeep.singh@directasia.com]
Subject: FW: FAX - PRS - SGZ2400X - DOA 6/6/2017

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Your Ref: SGZ2400X%
Our Ref: 70936/CH

To: Cheonghoh Law Corporation
Blk 53 Chin Swee Road #03-05
Singapore 160053
Tel: 63378700
Fax: 63373700

Dear Sir,
We refer to your Notice of Accident dated :06.06.2017

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your
customer’s vehicle jointly with your clientiyour motor workshop.

We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:

STA Inspection Pte Ltd

LES Automotive Appraisal Ple Ltd

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DirectAsia Insurance internal motor surveyors

B Lapa.

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment
of any of these motor surveyors as a single joint expert.
We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best regards
Claims Department

-----Original Message-----



From: Gloria Kwok

Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 3:11 PM

To: Motor Claims <motorclai directasia.com>
Subject: FAX - PRS - SGZ2400X - DOA 6/6/2017
Importance: High

Hi TF,
For urgent PRS.
Thank you.

Best Regards,
Gloria

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

This message is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain legally
privileged and/or confidential information. Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is
not parmitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please permanently delete the onginal,
destray all copies and inform the sender.

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

This message is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain legally
privileged and/or confidential information. Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or
copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please permanently delete the
original, destroy all copies and inform the sender.




Denise Taz (LKKAuto)

From: zhong xiong Tan <zhongchengenterprise@hotmail. com>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 August 2018 3:42 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto); Taufikh (LKKAUto)}

Cc SUR

Subject: Re: SGZ 2400X

Dear All,

Ok to accept.

Thank you

Best Regards

Sini Tan

Zhong Cheng Enterprise Pte Ltd
Blk &, 3994

Yew Tee Industrial Est
S678008

HP: 93382859 Fax: 68942882

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 8, 2018 3:38 PM

To: zhong xiong Tan; Taufikh (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SGZ 2400%

Dear 5i Ni,

Parts $3,699.00
After 10% $3,329.10
Labour: $1,410.00
Total: 54,739.10

Lump sum $3,750.00
Days 5

Please check and confirm

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408333)
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ZHONG CHENG

Adjustment of Spare Parts Costs for Repairs SGZ2400X

KIA CAREN
Oty Vehicle parts description

Front bumper

Front fender (LH)
Headlamp (LH)

Front fender cowling LH
Headlamp bracket LH
Frontt bumper retainer LH

set Front bumper clip (@
Front lower arm LH
Front knuckle LH
Front wheel bearing
Front bar linkage LH
Front shock abs LH
Front lower arm RH
Side mirror cover

et e T e e e L

Less 10%

Special nett item

p 1 Rim LH

Total parts

Adjustment of Labour Costs for Repairs
Spraying of affected areas. bonnet/ bumper/
fender/door

Carry out body cavity preservation

$

445.00
1080.00
557007,
176.00
92,00~

~18.00

40.00
398.00

230.00 b -
355.00 bt~
185.00 X
203.00

398.00 ¥~
105.00 v (Lt
4282.00

856.4

M50 ..
2 F2ad”

wAY 3514
18820 323460

32000 KR

320.00
_—



To remove and replaced damaged parts including
straightening and repositioning replacement parts  1050.00
& panel beat, front fender LH, bonnet, bumper etc ®

Check wiring 80.00
Vo
To remove & refix rear undercarriage items 350 / ety
To perform 4 wheel alignment 120
To realign headlamp focus 50
To dismantle/replace door components 80 M %%43
Total labour 3190.00
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ZHONG CHENG

Adjustment of Spare Parts Costs for Repairs SGZ2400X

set

KIA CAREN
Vehicle parts description

Front bumper -~
Front fender (LH) ¥ |
Headlamp (LH) v,
Front fender cowling LHA2 -
Headlamp bracket LH ~*~
Frontt bumper retainer LH

e

-~

Front bumper clip @ v -
Fog lamp cover +

Fog lamp «

Front lower arm LH
Front knuckle LH
Front wheel bearing 2
Front bar linkage LH -
Front shock abs LH
Front driveshaft LH ¥
Front lower arm RH 7
Side mirror cover ot~
Side mirror LH «

0.00

Less 10% 0

0.00

Special nett item

Tyre 280.00

Rim LH
Total parts

320.00

600.00
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Adjustment of Labour Costs for Repairs
Spraying of affected areas, bonnet/ bumper/

fender/door

Carry out body cavity preservation

To remove and replaced damaged parts including
straightening and repositioning replacement parts
& panel beat, front fender LH, bonnet, bumper etc

Check wiring

To remove & refix rear undercarriage items

To perform 4 wheel alignment

To realign headlamp focus

To dismantle/replace door components

Total labour

1300.00 ffﬂ"
160.00 4o
1050.00 [

80.00 3o

350 20 | leef
[

120 o

50 27

80

3190.00

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify
the Repairer of the following:
» To resurvey before/after spray painting
» To display damaged part(s) during resuny
» Parts prices are subject lo confirmation
= Third party survey 5 on a “Without Prejudica” basia
= Mo ilegal modificationd{s} is aliowed
» Suppiemeniary itemi{s) must be resurveyed and
is subject 1o final approval from Insurance Company

Acknowledged by Repamer
Signature:

Dals:




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Lini Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 15-8607158-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

DIRECT ASIA INSURANCE (S) PL Ref ;. CS/DANTO11266/T1tbs2
406,01 TWENTY ANSONSINGAPORE (79912 Dete: 10082018 ” “”Imml”mnm
Code: DAl
1L Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJX 7851V Veh. Inspected S5GZ 2400X
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. T0936/CH Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  MOTORCLAIM Assign Date 09/06/2017
{(CHARANDEEP)
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model KIA c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDENM Year of Reg.
Chassis No. KNAFG521377051271 Colour MAROON
Odometer 163548 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3 Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/B5R15 YOKOHAMA & mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/65R15 Y OKOHAMA, & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/65R15 YOKOHAMA & mm
L/H Rear Tyre 205/65R15 YOKOHAMA & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE YEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT NfS PORTION AND UNDERCARRIAGE.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5, General Information
Accident Date  05/06/2017 Inspection Date 12/06/2017
Survey held at ZHONG CHENG ENTERPRISE
BLK & WOODLANDS RD YEW TEE JTC INDUSTRIAL PARK EATATE 399J SINGAPORE
678008
5a, Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REFAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

[ESTIMATEE} NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: § Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AJE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-3607158-R Page Mo.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO, SGZ 2400X
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | == ke I;“ I$l:l
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT BUMPER DEFORMED 44500 445 00
1|FRONT FENDER (LH) BENT 1,080.00 1,080.00
1|HEADLAMP (LH) CRACKED 557.00 55700
1|FRONT FENDER COWLING LH DEFORMED 176.00 176.00
1|HEADLAMP BRACKET LH NECESSARY g92.00 92.00
1|FRONT BUMPER RETAINER LH NECESSARY 18.00 18.00
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIP NECESSARY 40.00 40.00
1|FRONT LOWER ARM LH BENT 398.00 398.00
1|FRONT KNUCKLE LH BENT 230,00 230,00
1|FRONT WHEEL BEARING BENT 355,00 35500
1|FRONT BAR LINKAGE NOT NECESSARY 185.00 :
1|FRONT SHOCK ABS LH BENT 203.00 20300
1|FRONT LOWER ARM RH NOT NECESSARY 398.00 4
1|SIDE MIRROR COVER cuT 105.00 105.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -428 20 -369.90
3.853.80 332810
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|RIM LH (SN} TO REPAIR SEE 320.00 L
LABOUR
320.00 -
LABOUR
SPRAYING OF AFFECTED AREAS, BONNET / BUMPER / 1,300.00 500.00
FENDER / DOOR.
CARRY OUT BODY CAVITY PRESERVATION. 160.00 30.00
TO REMOVE AND REPLACED DAMAGED PARTS 1,060.00 600.00
INCLUDING STRAIGHTENING AND REPOSITIONING
REPLACEMENT PARTS & PANEL BEAT, FRONT FENDER
LH, BONNET, BUMPER ETC. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR
OF RIM LH
CHECK WIRING. 80.00 30.00
TO REMOVE & REFIX REAR UNDERCARRIAGE ITEMS. 350,00 150.00
TO PERFORM 4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT. 120.00 8000

Report Ref No. CS/DAI17011266/T1tbs2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

i.l . ;; i 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: B256 4315
Reg. Moo 199607198R GST Reg. Mo, 19-9607158-R Page No..2 of 2
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
fP n n
Qty Description of Parts Conditio Workshop () (s)
TO REALIGN HEADLAMP FOCUS £0.00 20.00
TO DISMANTLE / REPLACE DOOR COMPONENTS, NOT NECESSARY 80.00
3,190.00 1,410.00
GRAND TOTAL 7,363.80 4,739.10
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,750.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/DAIM7011266/T1tbs2

—M :

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A

Automotive AsSsessor

KL

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng, AMSOE AMIRTE, AMSAE-A, M.MATAI

Licensed Appralser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report Is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Repoer.

Mo llability of respensibility whatsoever, in contact of tor. is
Reporl, in whole or in par, docs o ai his or her own sk,




